From:
To:

Sent: 11/6/2020 5:58:07 AM
Subject: RE: Spreadsheet for the Filsinger Meeting tomorrow
Attachments: Project List MAT 08W - Hard Pivot Review 110320.xIsx

=***CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or

opening attachments. ™ **
Hil

Please see the attached spreadsheet for the meeting this morning.

KPMG LLP | Manager, Strategy

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 11:10 PM

To:

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Spreadsheet for the Filsinger Meeting tomorrow

Can | get the spreadsheet to include in the meeting invite for the 8 am meeting tomorrow.

This is where we look at projects along the buydown curve.

_| PG&E | Electric Operations — Business Operations |_
0|

[ ]
There is no such thing as a small act of kindness; every act creates a ripple with no logical end.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside KPMG. Do not click links, open attachments or forward unless you
recognize the sender, the sender’s email domain and you know the content is safe. Forward suspicious emails as an

attachment to US-KPMG SPAM Collection Mailbox (spam@KPMG.com).

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms

and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter.
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